
Town of Camden 
    Select Board Meeting 

September 7, 2021 – 6:30 PM 
French Conference Room 

                           
                        

 Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Spectrum Cable TV channel 1303 
                       and web streamed at:  www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine 

 
Agenda 

 
1. Public Input on non-agenda items 
 
2. Approval of Board Minutes from August 10, 2021, and August 24, 2021 
 
3. Update on Lyman Morse Marina Proposal 
 
4. Public Hearings – Liquor Licenses 

a) Application of Ravita, Inc., d/b/a Long Grain for a renewal Class I Restaurant Liquor License 
b) Application of Davia Deupree, d/b/a Lucky Betty’s at 46 Elm Street for extension of liquor 

license to add outdoor seating. 
c) Application of The Jack Bar, LLC at 43 Mechanic Street for a renewal Class A 

Restaurant/Lounge Liquor License. 
 

5. Public Hearings Warrant Articles for Special Town Meeting November 2, 2021 
a) Amend Camden Zoning Ordinance, ARTICLE X Part II: Section 4. Off-Street Parking and 

Loading Standards (a) and (b) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5.  The proposed amendments would exempt 
certain uses in the Downtown Business District (B-1) and the Transitional Harbor Business 
District (B-TH) from the off-street parking standards outlined in Article X of the Town’s Zoning 
Ordinance. The proposed amendments will address outdated off-street parking requirements, 
which can negatively impact economic activity and development opportunities in the 
downtown core, where ample parking currently exists on-street and in existing public and 
private parking lots. 

 
b) Amend Camden Zoning Ordinance, ARTICLE IX: OPEN SPACE ZONING:  Section 2 

Applicability; Section 3 General Standards (1) Within the Rural-1 District; (2) Within the 
Rural-2 District; and (3) Within the Coastal Residential District.  The purpose of the 
amendments is to revise the standards for some rural subdivisions by applying updated 
planning strategies developed to provide for more flexible, and more affordable, Open Space 
Development.  These changes are intended to provide for new opportunities to create 
additional housing in Town; they do not provide for any increase in the overall total of 
dwelling units permitted under the current Ordinance. 

 
6. Action Items 

a) Approval of town meeting warrant article for Sewer Force Main Easement Agreements & 
Non-Binding Annual Town Budget Secret Ballot Voting. 

b) Approval of Remote Meeting Policy  
c) Approval of Consent Agreement for 22 Atlantic Avenue 
d) Approval of closure of Bay View Street on September 16 from 5 pm to 7 pm for Art Walk 

 
 

http://www.youtube.com/TownofCamdenMaine


7. Discussion 
a) Scheduling a date for a Select Board Workshop: Megunticook River Restoration 

Feasibility Study Review 
b) Montgomery Dam Update: 

i. Meeting(s) with Library Board Representatives & Next Steps 
ii. Report on Montgomery Dam Expenses – Historical & Projected 

 
8. Reports 

a) Select Board 
b) Town Manager 



   
 

   
 

  
 

Town of Camden 
Draft Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 

August 10, 2021 – 6:30 PM 
 

 
PRESENT: Bob Falciani, Alison McKellar, Marc Ratner, Matt Siegel, Sophie Romana, Town 
Manager Audra Caler 
 
ABSENT: None. 
 
Call to Order 
 

1) Public Input on non-agenda items 
None. 

 
2) Approval of Board Minutes from July 6, 2021 and July 20, 2021. 

Ratner, typo. 
Ratner motioned to approve Select Board Minutes from July 6, 2021 and July 20, 2021.  McKellar 
seconded.  No discussion.  Roll call: 5 (Ayes).  Motion passed 5-0. 

 
3) Consent Agenda 

a) Re-appointments for Planning Board & Zoning Board of Appeals 
i) Planning Board: Andrew Smith to regular member (2024); Patt Chen alternate member 

(2022) 
ii) ZBA: Sam Smith regular member (2024); Jon Kuhl regular member (2023); Deborah 

Chapman regular member (2023); Tia Anderson alternate member (2022); Steve 
Beveridge alternate member (2022) 

b) Approval of new victualer license for Lucky Betty’s at 46 Elm Street (new owners) 
c) Approval of renewal victualer & lodging licenses: Birchwood Camden, Elms of Camden and 

Marriner’s Restaurant 
No objections. All items adopted. 
 

4) Public Hearing for new liquor license for Lucky Betty’s at 46 Elm Street for a Class X Lounge Liquor 
License 
Chairman Falciani explained the Public Hearing process. 
Lucky Betty’s (Daiva Dupree) described her business and gave a tentative opening date. 
Chairman Falciani closed the public hearing 
Ratner motioned to approve the new liquor license for Lucky Betty’s at 46 Elm Street for a Class X 
Lounge Liquor License.  Romana seconded.  Discussion – McKellar questioned the necessity of 
some of the application questions.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 
5) Action Items 

a) Review of proposed zoning amendments and schedule a public hearing for September 7th  
i) Amend Article X Performance Standards, Part II, Section 4: Off Street Parking and 

Loading Standards. 
ii) Amend Article IX Open Space Zoning, Section 2 Applicability; Section 3 General 



Camden Select Board 
Draft Minutes of Meeting – Page 2 
August 10, 2021 
 

 

Standards (1) within the Rural-1 District; (2) within the Rural-2 District; and (3) within 
the Coastal Residential Zone. 

McKellar moved to set the public hearing for September 7, 2021 for both Zoning 
Amendment proposals. Ratner seconded.  No discussion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 
b) Approval to use Public Landing for American Legion community event (National POW/MIA 

Remembrance Day) 
Jeff Sukeforth explained the event. 
Ratner motioned to approve the use of the Public Landing for American Legion community 
event (National POW/MIA Remembrance Day).  Romana seconded. No discussion.  Roll call: 
5 (Ayes).  Motion passed 5-0. 

 
c) Appointment MCSWC Executive Board Director (term expires 2024) 

Ratner made a motion to appoint Chairman Falciani as a MCSWC Board Director (term 
expires 2024).  McKellar seconded.  No discussion.  Roll call: 5 (Ayes).  Motion passed 5-0. 
 

d) Approval of Rules of Order 
The board discussed at length the Rules of Order and changes made and potential changes. 
Remove item (g) & item (j). 
Ratner moved to table the Rules of Order in current form with those deletions and 
corrections.  Seigel seconded.  No discussion.  Motion passed 5-0-0. 

 
e) Approval of policy for Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants 

No discussion. 
Ratner motioned to approve the policy for Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants.  McKellar 
seconded.  Discussion – Romana suggested removing extra punctuation.  Motion passed 5-
0. 

 
f) Election of MMA Vice President & Executive Committee Members 

McKellar motioned to decline to vote.  Romana seconded.  No discussion.  Motion passed 4-
1-0. 

 
6) Discussion Items: 

a) Knox County American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds Request for Proposals 
TM Caler appealed to board for help farthing Midcoast Internet by going to County 
Commissioner meeting 
1st disbursement of ARPA coming September 
 

b) Priorities for use of Town ARPA Funds 
Use for Sewer expansions if the county is collaborative, Broadband alone if not. 
 

c) Library Trust / Select Board Task Force 
Keep on agenda as an update to keep everyone on the same page 

Deadline: 
Preparing information for a town vote 

 

7) Reports 
a) Manager 

Public Works is excavating Town Office parking lot to mitigate water damage of the basement. 



Camden Select Board 
Draft Minutes of Meeting – Page 3 
August 10, 2021 
 

 

Washington Street sidewalk started today, huge improvement already. 
Preconstruction meeting for 105 to Shirttail & Quarry Hill to Maritime, spring 2022 
construction start date 

 
 

b) Select Board 
Ratner – Opera House concert at snow bowl was a success, there will be a second one Aug 22nd, 
Dave Morrison applied for a shuttered venues operators grant & received! Will use for 
reimbursements.  Email with Chris Farley looking to see how we’re moving ahead with 1st 
responder program. 
 
McKellar – Requested a future agenda item to show work done by Noah for sewer mapping.  
Oil spill story, DEP was called because a resident noticed an oil slick in the river, a home heating 
tank was leaking, unknown how much leaked. 

 
Siegel – Interlocal Agreement, Rockland City Council approved, Thomaston approved 
previously, core 4 together; Grant applications, in the works; MCED, establish relationships and 
build a regional situation; Price list coming in a few days for conference room upgrade 
 
Romana – attended first meeting of parking task force, very open conversation with consultant, 
amazing celebration of the harbor,  

 
Chairman Falciani – 
 

Ratner motioned to adjourn the Select Board meeting.  Romana seconded.  No discussion.  Roll 
Call: 5 (Ayes).  The motion passed 5-0-0. 

 
Go to https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Uf9O8VRaJ8M&t=7476s to view the entire meeting.  
Please note these minutes are intended to highlight the decisions rendered by the Select Board 
during the meeting. Should any conflict arise between these minutes and the video record, the 
video record takes precedence. 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Caitlin Thompson 
Recording Secretary 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Uf9O8VRaJ8M&t=7476s


Town of Camden 
Draft Minutes of the Select Board Meeting 

August 24, 2021 – 6:30 PM 

PRESENT: Bob Falciani, Alison McKellar, Matt Siegel, Town Manager Audra, Attorney Bill Kelly 

ABSENT: Marc Ratner, Sophie Romana. 

Call to Order 

1) Public Input on non-agenda items

2) Approval of Board Minutes from August 10, 2021.
Minutes tabled until September 7th meeting.

3) Update on National Fish and Wildlife Foundation Grant Project: Megunticook Watershed Restoration
Feasibility Study
TM Caler – Feasibility study gives options for better future management, Dam to Lake.  Clear
recommendations.  Study is available on Towns website.

Stephanie Smith, Washington St, thinks its better to get information out sooner, page 179 of the report
was very helpful.  Lessen the confusion when discussing with public.

Ray Andresen, Cove Rd, can hear the waterfall and is opposed to getting rid of dam.  Saw survey from
College of the Atlantic about removing 3 dams.  McKellar clarified that that is a students research
project, not affiliated with the town.  Do we know how much the town has spent on the Montgomery
Dam since we’ve owned it?

Tony Grassi, 363 Belfast Rd, incredibly well done report.  Summary was terrific.  Funding, impacts, 
sequencing,  time frame, need to be laid out.   

McKellar gave an update on the meeting with the Library Board and showed explanatory images of 
possible solutions.   

4) Action Items:
a) Approval of NEW victualer for Andrew Lipman, d/b/a Two Dudes Tacos

Andrew Lipman, owner & Rockland resident, totally amazing description of everything from
scratch Mexican cuisine and ice cream!
McKellar motioned to approve the victualer License for Andrew Lipman, d/b/a Two Dudes
Tacos.  Siegel seconded.  No discussion.  Motion passed 3-0.

b) Approval of renewal victualer & lodging licenses: Sea Dog Brew pub, The Jack
McKellar motioned to approve the victualer & lodging licenses: Sea Dog Brew pub, The
Jack.  Siegel seconded.  No discussion.  Motion passed 3-0.

c) Approval of Revocable License Agreement for 82 Chestnut Street
TM Caler gave background for improvements in the right-of-way. 



Camden Select Board 
Draft Minutes of Meeting – Page 2 
August 24, 2021 
 

 

McKellar motioned to approve the Revocable License Agreement for 82 Chestnut Street.  
Seigel seconded.  No discussion.  Motion passed 3-0. 

 
5) Discussion Items: 

a) Lake Megunticook: Management of Barrett’s Cove 
Paul Leeper, Executive Director of the Megunticook Watershed Association, and Dale Doherty, 
Lake Patrol Warden on Megunticook & Inland Harbor Master for Camden, present to answer 
questions.  Summarized challenges and report.  Only two new moorings this year.  Abutters of 
Barrett’s cove don’t enjoy the look.  Docks are in bad shape, but there is a new swim float.  
Crowding is worrisome.   

 
Parker Chamberlin, the moorings that were cut happened over a couple weeks, not just one 
incident 

 
David Lyman, Mountain Street, very busy this summer, the dock is very dangerous, sent Beth 
plans for an “L” dock to accommodate multiple boats at once, need more signage.  Swimmers 
should stay within 50’ of shore.  Parking proposals were suggested.  
 
McKellar suggested a workshop with Watershed Association.   
 
Brian Robinson, Azalea Lane, compliment the Police Department for lake safety issues, brought 
up parking ordinance to review no parking area for Barrett’s Cove. 

 
Nikki Godwin, resident, Bog Bridge 45mph, very dangerous.   
 
Lowrie Sargent, Good Wind Lane, suggested signage at the origin of project 

 
b) Request from Charter Commission regarding a non-binding article for inclusion on the 

November ballot 
Deb Dodge & Lowrie Sargent,  to gauge voter interest in having the Town evaluate continuing 
the method of secret ballot.  This is a poll.  There are other towns that already used this method 
before the pandemic. 

 
c) Chamber of Commerce: Fireworks for September 4th  

Permit? Location of barge? Fire Department? Police capacity to manage crowds? No one to 
answer the questions tonight.   
Read email on the record from Tom Peaco. 

 
6) Reports 

a) Town Manager 
Supposed to receive an email from Dept Financial and Administrative Services, by Friday at 

10am.  How to access ARPA funds. 

 
b) Select Board 

Siegel – French Conference room is ongoing.   

 
McKellar -  
 



Camden Select Board 
Draft Minutes of Meeting – Page 3 
August 24, 2021 
 

 

Falciani -  
 

McKellar motioned to adjourn the Select Board meeting and move into Executive Session: MRS 405 
(E) Legal Rights & Duties.  Siegel seconded.  No discussion. The motion passed 3-0. 

 

Go to https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=icpVLxzqSmw to view the entire meeting.  Please 
note these minutes are intended to highlight the decisions rendered by the Select Board during 
the meeting. Should any conflict arise between these minutes and the video record, the video 
record takes precedence. 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Caitlin Thompson 
Recording Secretary 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=icpVLxzqSmw








































































MEMORANDUM 

To: Camden Select Board 
Audra Caler, Town Manager 

From: Jeremy Martin, Planning and Development Director 
Date: August 4, 2021 
Re: Zoning Amendments – Off-Street Parking & Open Space Zoning 

Off-Street Parking Requirements 

After several Planning Board workshops on proposed amendments to the Zoning Ordinance’s off-
street parking requirements, the Camden Planning Board (PB) held a Public Hearing on June 17th, which 
was continued to July 15th on proposed amendments to Article X. Performance Standards, Part II, Section 
4. Off Street Parking and Loading Standards.  The proposed amendments would exempt certain uses from
off-street parking requirements in the Downtown B-1 and B-TH zoning districts.    The Planning Board 
received numerous public comments in support of the proposed amendments.   The Board also heard 
concerns from a citizen about delivery trucks impacts on traffic in the downtown.   This issue is not the 
purview of the Planning Board, nor can it be addressed by the Town’s Zoning Ordinance.   The Board voted 
3-1 in favor of moving these proposed amendments to the Select Board for action with the goal of bringing 
these changes to voters in November.  In summary the proposed amendments would exempt the 
following uses from providing off-street parking in the B-1 and B-TH Zones: 

1. General Business Uses

• Retail Establishments

• Business, Professional and Medical Offices

• Personal Service and Banks

• Sports and Fitness Centers

• Multi-Family
2. Lodging

• Rooming Houses
3. Restaurants
4. Dwelling Units and Accessory Apartments

Open Space Zoning 

On July 15th the Planning Board had a workshop on proposed amendments to Article IX, Open 
Space Zoning.   After a robust and thoughtful discussion, the Planning Board was in unanimous support of 
the proposed changes to the town’s Open Space Zoning requirements.  A Public Hearing was held on 
August 5th.   The stated purpose of Article IX Open Space Zoning is as follows: “within rural areas of 
Camden, to maintain the rural, natural, and scenic qualities of the Town; and, within developing areas, to 
provide for flexibility in the design of open space residential development.”  It is my professional opinion 
that the proposed amendments would be consistent with this stated purpose.    This Article is the only 
mechanism that allows for cluster-type or planned unit developments in Town.  The ordinance is 
mandatory in the RU-1, RU-2, and the CR zoning districts, and optional in the V and VE zoning districts.  As 



the Town looks to address housing availability and affordability, it is imperative to look at zoning and land 
use controls that may be impeding housing development. Although the proposed changes could facilitate 
the Midcoast Cohousing and the Realty Resources projects that were submitted in response to the RFI 
that was issued last year, the changes would also facilitate other residential developments/subdivisions 
throughout Town. I have heard from several consultants, developers, and realtors about the burdensome 
standards in Article IX, that limit residential development in town.   When you look at the housing crisis 
that has hit the Midcoast there are three major factors driving up costs; 1.) cost of labor, 2.) cost of 
materials, and 3.) the cost of land.      

In order to do a standard three lot subdivision in the RU-1, under the current open space zoning 
requirements, a developer would need 21 acres to do a 3-lot subdivision.  This requirement is overly 
burdensome, and significantly drives up development costs, thereby negatively impacting housing 
availability and affordability.     

The clustering of housing component allowed through Article IX is the big benefit.   Clustering is 
only allowed under this article.   Cluster housing/planned group developments/cooperatives/condos 
provide many benefits for a developer and for housing availability and affordability by reducing site and 
infrastructure costs.   

The proposed amendments would maintain the mandatory requirement in the RU-1, RU-2 and 
the CR. The amendments would reduce the number of acres per dwelling unit required in the RU-1 and 
the RU-2.  In the RU-1, currently seven (7) acres per dwelling unit is required and the changes would 
reduce that to the underlying zone requirement of 60,000 square feet per dwelling unit.   In the RU-2 the 
standard would, be reduced from four (4) acres per dwelling unit, to the underlying zone requirement 
60,000 square feet per dwelling unit.   The proposed ordinance amendments maintain the existing 
percentage of open space required in the RU-1 of 60%, in the RU-2 of 50% and in the CR of 33%.    In 
essence the town has a minimum lot size requirement in the RU-1 of seven (7) acres and in the RU-2 of 
four (4) acres per dwelling unit under the requirements of Article IX if someone wants to develop a 
subdivision or a cluster-type of development.  The large lot zoning required under the open space zoning 
requirements significantly increase the cost of housing, adversely affects people other than the existing 
lot owners, and harms the environment by spurring sprawl.    In a time when planners, housing advocates 
and developers are advocating for increasing housing density, it is important for communities to look at 
their zoning requirements to determine what might be limiting housing development.   Based on my 
discussions with planning consultants, realtors and developers, addressing large lot zoning is critical to 
limiting sprawl, increasing density, and reducing the costs of developing housing.     

The proposed amendments to Article IX Open Space Zoning would do the following: 

• Maintain the mandatory requirement in the RU-1, RU-2, and the CR

• Make it clear that condominiums and cooperatives are allowed and required to comply
with Open Space Zoning.

• Reduce minimum lot size requirements per dwelling unit in the RU-1 and RU-2 to the
standard for the underlying zone of 60,000 sq. ft.

• Clarifies how to define open space – Maintaining the existing requirement of percentage
if the parcel preserved as open space (60% in the RU-1, 50% in the RU-2 and 33% in the
CR.)

• Reduce the frontage requirement for cluster developments to be consistent with the
existing Open Space Zoning requirements.



• Clarifies that the distance between principal buildings would be that of the underlying
zoning requirements, and directed by building code requirements

 I would also add that the Comprehensive Plan asks, “should open space zoning requirements be 
adjusted so that subdivision development is more feasible in rural districts and as an alternative to large-
lot sprawl?”   in addition, the Comp Plan states that “Open space zoning (clustering) should continue to 
be encouraged in these areas through use of incentives, such as density bonuses.”   From my perspective 
the proposed amendments act on the recommendations noted in the Comp Plan as it relates to open 
space zoning.  

Following the Public Hearing and the receipt of thoughtful public comments, the PB voted 3-0 to 
move the proposed amendments to the Select Board to hold a Public Hearing with the request to send 
these amendments to voters in November.    



Approved 7/15/2021   P a g e  | 1 of 3 

Part II, Section 4. Off Street Parking and Loading Standards 

(a) Off-street parking and loading shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of 

paragraphs (b) and (c) and subsection (4) for each project requiring a permit under Article V, 

Section 2(1) or Section 2(2) of this Ordinance (except as excluded from that requirement by 

Article V, Section 3, and by amendments exempting the B-1 and B-TH Districts certain parking 

requirements below that were approved on11/09/2021.) 

.(b) Off-street parking shall be provided and maintained in accordance with the following 

schedule. 

1. Dwelling units (This section amended 11/6/2018.)

i. Single Family dwelling units, including mobile homes, but excluding

Accessory Apartments:

2 spaces per unit, except for those in the B-1 and B-TH, which are exempt

from off-street parking requirements.

ii. Accessory Apartments:

1 space per unit, except for those in the B-1 and B-TH, which are exempt

from off-street parking requirements.

iii. Congregate housing:

1 space for every 2 units

2. General business uses, except for those in the B-1 and B-TH, which are exempt

from off-street parking requirements.

i. The following shall require 1 space per 150 square feet of floor area:

Medical offices

ii. The following shall require 1 space per 250 square feet of floor area:

Retail establishments

Business and professional offices

Personal service establishments and banks

Sports and fitness centers

iii. The following shall require 1 space per 500 square feet of floor area:

Industrial, manufacturing, and warehousing uses



Approved 7/15/2021   P a g e  | 2 of 3 

iv. Multi-family:

1 space per dwelling unit in the B-1 and B-TH 

2 spaces per dwelling unit in all other districts where the use is permitted 

(Amended 7/14/2020) 

3. Lodgings

i. Motels and hotels:

1 space for each room offered for rent plus 3 spaces

ii. Inns and rooming houses:

1 space for each room offered for rent plus 2 spaces for each dwelling unit

iii. Rooming houses except for those in the B-1 and B-TH which are exempt

from off-street parking requirements; 

1 space for each room offered for rent plus 2 spaces for each dwelling unit 

4. Restaurants, bars and lounges except for those in the B-1 and B-TH which are

exempt from off-street parking requirements.

1 space for each  every 4 seats and 1space for each every 8 linear feet of bench

space

(Amended 11/6/2018 & 11/09/2021)

5. Schools:

i. Commercial schools:

1 space for each 3 students, based on the maximum number of students

attending the school at any one period in the day

ii. Day care centers and nursery schools:

1 space for each 6 children, based on the maximum number of children

attending the facility at any one period in the day

iii. Public and private schools providing instruction for students up to and

including those 15 years of age:

1 space for each room used for purposes of instruction

iv. Public and private schools providing instruction for students 16 years of

age and over:



Approved 7/15/2021   P a g e  | 3 of 3 

1 space for each 10 seats used for instruction or, if no fixed seats, 1 

parking space for each 100 square feet used for purposes of instruction 

6. Medical care facilities, excluding medical offices (see general business uses)

i. Hospitals:

1 space for each 2 beds

ii. Nursing and convalescent homes:

1 space for each 4 beds

7. Places of public assembly, theaters, halls

1 space for each 4 seats if fixed seating is provided; otherwise, 1 space for each

100 square feet of area available for assembly

8. Churches

1 space for each 4 seats in principal assembly room; no additional parking spaces

shall be required for other types of rooms, spaces, or uses

9. Campgrounds

1 space, plus 1 space for each site available for occupancy

Where a proposed use cannot be reasonably fit into one of the above categories the 

Planning Board shall prescribe the required number of off-street parking spaces, based on 

projected use of and volume of traffic to the proposed facility. 

(c) In computing the required off-street parking, the following rules shall apply: 

5. In the case of a change of use, the required number of spaces shall be the

number of spaces required for the new use, except in the B-1 and B-TH

Districts.  In the B-1 and B-TH Districts, the required number of spaces

shall be the number of spaces required for the new use itself minus the

number of spaces which were required for the original use, whether or not

such original use, if in lawful existence at the time of adoption of this

Ordinance, actually provided its required number of spaces.  Vacant or

abandoned buildings or spaces, for which the original use cannot be

determined, shall be deemed to have required 1 space per 350 square feet of

gross floor area.



IX-1 

Approved 8.5.2021  

Article IX Open Space Zoning 

Section 1. Purpose 

The purpose of this Article is, within rural areas of Camden, to maintain the rural, 

natural, and scenic qualities of the Town; and, within developing areas, to provide for 

flexibility in the design of open space residential development.   
(Amended 6/20/2007) 

Section 2. Applicability 

(1) Rural-1, Rural-2, and Coastal Residential Districts 

The provisions of this Article shall be mandatory  for residential subdivisions with 

three or more lots, or for condominiums or cooperative ownership projects on one 

lot with three or more dwelling units that are located in the Rural-1, Rural-2, or 

Coastal Residential Districts.  These provisions are not mandatory for lots within 

subdivisions that are located in other districts.   
(Amended 6/20/2007 & 11/9/2021) 

(2) Village and Village Extension Districts 

In Village and Village Extension districts, the provisions of this Article shall be 

optional.               (Amended 6/20/2007) 

(3) Lots Located in More than One Zoning District 

When a lot is located in two or more zoning districts and a majority of the lot falls 

within one of the mandatory open space zoning districts, then the lot shall meet 

the provisions of this Article.              (Amended 

6/20/2007) 

Section 3. General Standards 

Open space residential developments proposed under the terms of this Article shall meet 

all requirements of this Article, unless otherwise noted.  The uses of the land shall not 

differ from the uses permitted in the district in which the development is located.  

“Buildable” land is all land except land within street rights-of-way, wetlands as defined 

in this Ordinance, 100-year flood plains, water bodies, or sustained slopes in excess of 

20%.  Modifications of space and bulk provisions shall not be construed as granting 

variances to relieve hardship.   
(Amended 6/20/2007) 



IX-2 
 

Approved 8.5.2021                                  
 

(1) Within the Rural-1 District: 

 

(a) the total number of dwelling units shall not exceed one unit per 7 acres 

one unit per 60,000 SF.    (Amended 11/09/2021) 

 

(b) each lot within the subdivision shall contain a minimum of 1 acre of 

buildable land.  (Amended 6/20/2007) 

 

(c) lots and/or dwelling units shall be laid out so that, on average, they 

encompass (or, in the case of dwelling units not on individual lots, 

occupy) no more than two acres of buildable land per lot or dwelling unit, 

and so that at least 60% of the parcel remains as open space outside of the 

lots and not otherwise assigned to individual dwelling units or any other 

structures.               (Amended 6/20/2007 & 11/9/2021) 

 

(d) minimum road frontage shall be 75 feet.  However, no individual lot or 

dwelling unit shall have its required frontage on a public road existing at 

the time of application for development or gain its access from such a 

road. 

 

(e) no building or structure shall be located within 25 feet of any property 

line. 

 

(f) neither shore frontage nor setbacks from the normal high-water marks of 

water bodies shall be reduced below the minimum otherwise required in 

the district. 

 

(g) dwelling units may be clustered within a single building or series of 

attached units.  In these cases the provisions of this paragraph (1) shall 

apply, with the following exceptions and additions:    
(Section Amended 11/09/2021) 

 

(i) the parcel of land proposed for development shall have a minimum 

of 150 feet of frontage;   

 

(ii) the minimum distance between principal buildings on the same lot 

shall be equivalent to the height of the taller building; 

 

(iii) (i) no building shall contain more than six dwelling units and no more 

 than an average of four units per building for the development as a 

 whole; and attached dwellings shall include no more than six 

 dwelling units in any single series, and no more than an average of 

 four per series for the development as a whole. 

(iv)  

ii. In addition to dwelling units, the project may also contain common 

 ownership structures to support the development dwelling units, 

 including but not limited to a common house or building, water 



IX-3 
 

Approved 8.5.2021                                  
 

 and septic buildings, and land use support buildings such as barns 

 and equipment storage. 

 

 

(2) Within the Rural-2 District: 

 

(a) the total number of dwelling units shall not exceed one unit per 4 acres 

one unit per 60,000 SF.                                                (Amended 11/09/2021) 

 

(b) each lot within the subdivision shall contain a minimum of 30,000 square 

feet of buildable land.         (Amended 6/20/2007 & 11/09/2021) 

 

(c) lots and/or dwelling units shall be laid out so that, on average, they 

encompass (or, in the case of dwelling units not on individual lots, 

occupy) no more than one-and-a-half acres of buildable land per lot or 

dwelling unit, and so that at least 50% of the parcel remains as open space 

outside of the lots and not otherwise assigned to individual dwelling units 

or any other structures.          (Amended 6/20/2007 & 11/09/2021) 

               

(d) minimum road frontage shall be 50 feet.  However, no individual lot or 

dwelling unit shall have its required frontage on a public road existing at 

the time of application for development or gain its access from such a 

road. 

 

(e) no building or structure shall be located within 25 feet of any property 

line. 

 

(f) neither shore frontage nor setbacks from the normal high-water marks of 

water bodies shall be reduced below the minimum otherwise required in 

the district. 

 

(g) dwelling units may be clustered within a single building or series of 

attached units.  In these cases the provisions of this paragraph (2) shall 

apply, with the following exceptions and additions:  
(Section Amended 11/09/2021) 

 

(i) the parcel of land proposed for development shall have a minimum 

of 150 feet of frontage; 

 

(ii) the minimum distance between principal buildings on the same lot 

shall be equivalent to the height of the taller building; 

 

(iii) (i) no building shall contain more than six dwelling units and no more 

than an average of four units per building for the development as a 

whole; and attached dwellings shall include no more than six 

dwelling units in any single series, and no more than an average of 

four per series for the development as a whole. 



IX-4 
 

Approved 8.5.2021                                  
 

 

(ii) In addition to dwelling units, the project may also contain common 

ownership structures to support the development dwelling units, 

including but not limited to a common house or building, water 

and septic buildings, and land use support buildings such as barns 

and equipment storage. 

 

 

(3) Within the Coastal Residential District: 

 

(a) the total number of dwelling units shall not exceed one unit per 30,000 

square feet if the property is served by public sewerage, or one unit per 

60,000 square feet if the property is served by one on-site waste water 

disposal system. 

 

(b) each lot within the subdivision shall contain a minimum of 10,000 square 

feet of land if served by public sewerage, or a minimum of 30,000 square 

feet of buildable land if the property is served by on-site waste-water 

disposal systems.              (Amended 6/20/2007) 

 

(c) lots and/or dwelling units shall be laid out so that, on average, they 

encompass (or, in the case of dwelling units not on individual lots, 

occupy) no more than one-and-a-half acres of buildable land per lot or 

dwelling unit, and so that at least 33% of the parcel remains as open space 

outside of the lots and not otherwise assigned to individual dwelling units 

or any other structures.          (Amended 6/20/2007 & 11/09/2021) 

 

(d) minimum road frontage shall be 50 feet.  However, no individual lot or 

dwelling unit shall have its required frontage on a public road existing at 

the time of application for development or gain its access from such a 

road. 

 

(e) no building or structure shall be located within 25 feet of any property 

line. 

 

(f) neither shore frontage nor setbacks from the normal high-water marks of 

water bodies shall be reduced below the minimum otherwise required in 

the district. 

 

(g) dwelling units may be clustered in a single building or a series of single 

family attached units, in which case the provisions of this paragraph (3) 

shall apply, with the following exceptions and additions: 
 (Section Amended 11/09/2021 

 

(i) the parcel of land proposed for development shall have a minimum 

of 150 feet of frontage; 

 



IX-5 
 

Approved 8.5.2021                                  
 

(ii) the minimum distance between principal structures on the same lot 

shall be equivalent to the height of the taller structure; 

 

(i) attached dwellings shall include no more than six dwelling units in 

any single series, and no more than an average of four per series 

for the development as a whole. 

 

(ii) In addition to dwelling units, the project may also contain common 

ownership structures to support the development dwelling units, 

including but not limited to a common house or building, water 

and septic buildings, and land use support buildings such as barns 

and equipment storage. 

 

 

NO CHANGES MADE BEYOND THIS POINT 



ARTICLE 5 
Shall the Town vote to authorize the Town Manager to execute and receive certain 

easements to and from land owners abutting the sewer line running from southerly side of 

Atlantic Avenue to an existing Town sewer pump station at the northerly end of the Lyman 

Morse  property (Camden Properties, LLC, Tax Map 124, Lot 4) so as to clarify the location 

of the new forced main, allow for temporary construction rights, and release areas of prior 

sewer easements from the Town back to abutting owners that are no longer needed or 

necessary, all as depicted on a survey entitled “Sewer Easement Plant, Town of Camden” by 

Gartley and Dorsky, dated January 13, 2021.” 

 
Note:  Three agreements with private land owners are  
 
ARTICLE 6 NON BINDING 
Do you favor changing the method of voting on the Annual Town Budget to secret ballot 
(referendum) instead of the current method of voting in person by show of hands at the open 
Town Meetings? 
 
Note:  Due to the state of emergency caused by the pandemic, the town citizens have voted on 
the annual budget appropriations and borrowing by secret ballot for two consecutive 
years.   This non-binding article is to gauge voters’ interest in having the Town evaluate 
continuing that method of voting on the budget.  Any recommendation for a change made by 
the Select Board or work group to the Charter to vote by referendum (secret ballot) would 
require public hearings and approval by the voters of the Town at a future Town Meeting.” 
 



Town of Camden, Maine  1 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY 
DRAFT v1.2  

Camden Select Board 
 
PART I: Board Member Participation Policy 
 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S. § 403-B, and after public notice and hearing, the Camden Select Board 
(“The Body”) adopts the following policy to govern remote participation of its members and the 
public in public proceedings and/or meetings.  
 
Whenever possible, members of the body are expected to be physically present for public 
proceedings and meetings.   
 
In the case of an emergency, urgent issue, illness, or temporary absence of a member that causes 
significant difficulty travelling to the meeting location, the body, or members thereof, may meet 
via remote methods.  
 
Remote methods of participation may include the following: 

• Telephone  
• Video conference technology, allowing simultaneous broadcast and reception of 

information  
• All other means necessary to accommodate disabled persons. 

 
Remote participation shall not be by text-only means, such as: E-mail, text message, or a chat 
function.  
 
When a member cannot be physically present for one of the aforementioned reasons, said 
member shall notify the chair, or presiding officer of the body.  
 
The chair, or presiding officer of the body, in consultation with other members, if possible, will 
make a determination if meeting via remote means is appropriate. 
 
PART II: Staff and Public Participation Policy 
 
The public will be provided the opportunity to attend public proceedings and meeting in person. 
 
Notice of all meetings will be provided in accordance with 1 M.R.S. § 406 and any applicable 
charter, ordinance, policy, or bylaw.  
 
In such cases where emergency or urgent issues make in-person public participation unsafe or 
impractical, the public, other meeting participants, and contributors, such as town staff, shall be 
provided an opportunity to attend via remote methods.  
 
Remote methods of participation may include the following: 

• Telephone  
• Video conference technology, allowing simultaneous reception of information  



Town of Camden, Maine  2 

• All other means necessary to accommodate disabled persons. 
 
Remote participation shall not be by text-only means, such as: E-mail, text message, or a chat 
function.  
 
Notice of the remote meeting will include the means by which the public may access the meeting 
and will provide a method for disabled persons to request necessary accommodation to access 
the meeting.  
 
As applicable, said notice will identify a location where the public may attend the meeting in 
person.  
 
To the extent documents are customarily available to the public who attend in person, the body 
and town staff will make documents and materials to be considered by the body available, 
electronically or otherwise, to the public who attend remotely. 
 
Part III: Remote Voting Procedures 
 
A member of the body who participates remotely will be considered present for purposes of a 
quorum and voting.  
 
All votes taken during a remote meeting will be by roll call vote that can be seen and heard when 
using video technology, or heard if using audio technology, by other members of the body and 
the public.  
 
This policy will remain in force indefinitely unless amended or rescinded.  
  
  
Dated:  Signed:    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
























































	Select Board Agenda 09.07.21
	2. Approval of Board Minutes
	8.10.21
	8.24.21
	4.  Liquor License Public Hearings
	Long Grain
	Lucky Betty's Extension
	The Jack
	5. Public Hearings for Warrant Articles
	Off Street Parking
	Open Space
	6. Action Items
	Sewer Force Easements Article
	Non-Binding Secret Ballot Voting
	b. Remote Meeting Policy
	c. Consent Agreement 22 Atlantic Avenue
	e. Approval of Bay View Street Closure for Art Walk
	July/August Finance Reports



